



Ceann Seirbhíse, Míchumais
FFS Baile Átha Cliath agus Lár Tíre

Teach Darach, Páirc na Mílaoise, An Nás,
Co. Chill Dara, W91 KDC

Head of Service, Disabilities
HSE Dublin and Midlands

Oak House, Millennium Park, Naas,
Co. Kildare, W91 KDC2

www.hse.ie
@hsecho7

t (045) 882 597
e cho7.pqreps@hse.ie

6 November 2025

Paul Donnelly TD
Dáil Éireann
Leinster House
Kildare Street
Dublin 2

Ref: PQ 56071/25

Re: Children's Disability Network Team – North Kildare

"To ask the Minister for Children; Disability and Equality if all vacancies within CDNTs in CHO7 in 2024 and to date in 2025 due to maternity leave have been backfilled; and if not, the vacancies which remained unfilled, in tabular form."

- Paul Donnelly TD

Dear Deputy Donnelly,

I refer to the above Parliamentary Questions which has been referred by the Minister for Children; Equality; Disability; Integration and Youth to the Health Service Executive for direct response. I have examined the matter and the following outlines the position.

Below is all vacancies within CDNTs in CHO7 in 2024 and to date in 2025 due to maternity leave have been backfilled; and the vacancies which remained unfilled, in tabular form.

	Vacancies Due to Maternity Leave	No. Backfilled	Not backfilled
2024	12	2	10
2025	19	1	18

I trust this information is of use to you. If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely,

Anne Hughes-Kazibwe,
Acting Head Of Service,
Disability Services
HSE Dublin and Midlands